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From: Townsville HHB

Sent: Wed, 20 Nov 2019 12:53:04 +1000

To: Lyn McLaughlin

Cc: Townsville HHB

Subject: Letter of thanks from the Townsville Hospital and Health Board
Attachments: 2019 11 19_Letter of thanks_Burdekin Shire Council.pdf

Dear Mayor McLaughlin
Please find attached letter from Mr Tony Mooney.

Many thanks
Kristy

Kristy Lindley
a/Executive Coordinator, Chairman and Board
Office of the Chief Executive

T 0744330058
Townsville E Townsville HHB@health.gld.gov.au
Hnspital W www.health.qgld.gov.au/townsville

Townsville Hospital and Health Service
100 Angus Smith Drive, Douglas, QLD 4814
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This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not
the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly
prohibited. The information contained in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may
be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked
to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return
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email. You should also delete this email, and any copies, from your computer system network
and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that
relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is
also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain
malicious software, Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if
any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm
or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a
consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of
the Queensland Government.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Townsville

Hospital

19 November 2019

Mayor Lyn McLaughlin

Burdekin Shire Council

PO Box 974

Ayr QLD 4807

By email: Councillor.McLaughlin@burdekin.gld.gov.au

Dear Lyn

On behalf of the Townsville Hospital and Health Board, | would like to personally express my
appreciation to you and the Burdekin Shire Council for attending the Townsville Hospital and
Health Board luncheon during our visit to the Burdekin on Monday, 8 October 2019.

The Board thoroughly enjoyed this visit to your shire and valued the opportunity to engage with
local stakeholders, councillors and community members.

Yours sincerely
e
S o
s
J—
Tony Mooney AM

Chair
Townsville Hospital and Health Board

Townsville Hospital and Health Service 100 Angus Smith Drive,
Queensland Government Douglas, QLD 4814
T +61 7 4433 0058 PO BOX 670

health.qld.gov.au/t ill
calth.gid.gov.auitownsville E Townsville_hhb@health.qgld.gov.au Townsville Qld 4810
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From: Crowe Audit North Queensland <auditadmin@crowe.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 12:03 PM

To: Lyn Mclaughlin <Councillor.McLaughlin@burdekin.qld.gov.au>; Kathy Cortabitarte
<kathy.cortabitarte@burdekin.qgld.gov.au>; Terry Brennan <Terry.Brennan@burdekin.gld.gov.au>; Kim
Olsen <kim.olsen@burdekin.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Tracey Mayhew <tracey.mayhew@crowe.com.au>

Subject: Burdekin Shire Council - 2019 Audit - Updated Management Letter

Good afternoon,

As per your discussion with Tracey, please find attached the amended Management Letter for the audit of
Burdekin Shire Council.

| you have any questions, please contact us.

Regards,
Kayla

Kind regards,

Crowe Audit North Queensland
Audit Administration Team - Audit and Assurance

- Crowe

Crowe Australasia, an affiliate of Findex
Findex (Aust) Pty Ltd ABN 84 006 466 351
22 Walker St

Townsville QLD 4810

Main: 07 4722 9525

auditadmin@crowe.com.au
WWW.crowe.com.au

Follow us on Linkedin

Crowe Global is a leading international network of separate and independent accounting and consulting firms that are licensed to
use "Crowe" in connection with the provision of accounting, auditing, tax, consulting or other professional services to their clients.
Crowe Global itself is a non-practicing entity and does not provide professional services in its own right. Crowe Global nor any
member is liable or responsible for the professional services performed by any other member.

Please click here to view our email disclaimer.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
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o Queensland
® ® Audit Office

Better public services

Our ref: DS:TM

26 November 2019

Cr. Lyn McLaughlin
Mayor

PO Box 974

AYR QLD 4807

Dear Cr McLaughlin
Final Management Report for Burdekin Shire Council

We have completed our 2019 financial audit for Burdekin Shire Council. The Auditor-General has
issued an unmodified audit opinion on your financial statements.

The purpose of this letter is to provide the council with details on audit matters and other important
information related to the audited financial statements.

Reporting on issues

Issues and other matters formally reported to management and an update on actions taken by
management to resolve these issues is included as Appendix A to this letter. Our rating definitions for
internal control deficiencies is shown in Appendix B.

There were no issues and other matters formally reported to management from the results of our final
audit visit.

Report to parliament
Each year we report the results of all financial audits and significant issues to parliament.

This year we intend to include the results of our audit of Burdekin Shire Council in a report to
parliament. Formally, you will have an opportunity to provide comments to be reflected in our report.

Audit fee

The final audit fee for this year is $73,000 exclusive of GST (2018: $78,000). This fee has remained
unchanged from the external audit plan issued on 13 March 2019.

We would like to thank you and your staff for their engagement in the audit.

If you have any questions about this letter or would like to discuss any matters regarding our audit
service, please contact me on 07 4722 9559.

Yours sincerely

onna Sinanian
Engagement Partner
(as delegate for the Auditor-General)

Queensland Audit Office Phone 07 3149 6000
Level 14, 53 Albert Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 Email gao@qao.qgld.gov.au
PO Box 15396, City East Qld 4002 Web www.qao.qld.gov.au

@ Queensland Audit Office (QAO)
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o Queensland
® ® Audit Office

Better public services

Appendix A

Issues formally reported to management

This table provides you with a summary of issues that we have formally reported to management.

Previously reported other matters — interim management letter issued 14 June 2019

Status update from management

Management is concerned

Governance 190M1 - Centralisation of laws and regulation requirements We understand that Council L

Other Matter currently use similar registers in the gbolut the tpractlc?htly a3d| B
A compliance framework is an organisation’s first line of lnfrast(ucture services dlrectorate._ mmplemet 8 senra e A

- : N Council should consider the benefits ~ and regulations register for an
defence in demor?stratmg that they have taken all reasgnable and practicalities of implementing organisation of its size and
steps to meet their regulatory requirements. Best practice registers across all directorates or resources. It believes the
guidelines detail that the use of a centralised laws and expanding the current registers to resourcing required to establish
regulations register would assist Council in ensuring that all include all areas of regulation. and administer such a register
areas of compliance are being met for relevant legislation. Registers should be monitored would be prohibitive. It is willing

regularly to ensure Council is

) . to research how other councils
meeting current requirements.

are managing this issue and
consider the implications further
before making a final decision
on the matter.

Responsible officer: Director
Corporate and Community
Services

Status: In progress

Action date: 30 June 2020

Queensland Audit Office Phone 07 3149 6000

Level 14, 53 Albert Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 Email gao@qao.qld.gov.au

PO Box 15396, City East Qld 4002 Web www.qao.qld.gov.au G
@ Queensland Audit Office (QAO)
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Status update from management

Revenue and
receivables

Payroll and
employee
benefits

190M2 - Review of rates checklist

Other Matter

There was no evidence of dual review of the annual rate levy
process on the rates checklist. We have been able to sight
evidence of dual review on the reconciliations and reports
performed throughout the process and have undertaken
testing over the individual components of the levy for comfort
over its completeness and accuracy. The checklist is used to
document the flow of this process, and while we have seen it
has been filled in, it has not been signed as complete. This
does not constitute a deficiency in internal controls, rather an
absence of documented evidence of the dual review process
occurring.

190M3 - Recruitment and selection
Other Matter

Council are in the process of developing an operational
standard for recruitment practices. We have reviewed current
processes against the Crime and Corruption Commission
Queensland’s best practice recommendations and note the
following potential enhancements for management
consideration:

e Section 7.0 — Interviews - A series of ethical
scenarios or questions based on the specific position
being advertised could be included. For example, IT
access questions for IT applicants or misuse of plant.

e Section 8.0 — Selection and Pre-Appointment
Process

We acknowledge that at the time of

the levy, Council had not yet
replaced a critical rates team
member role which contributed to
this anomaly in controls. We
recommend that the evidence of
review of this checklist is
documented in future levy
processes.

The enhancements to the
recruitment and selection
procedures above would benefit
Council in ensuring that high risk
individuals are not employed.

Whilst the checklist was not
signed, independent reviews of
the levy were undertaken by
both the Manager Financial and
Administrative Services and
Financial Accountant — Systems.
The checklist can be signed by
two people for future levies.

Responsible officer: Manager
Financial and Administrative
Services

Status: Not started

Action date: 2019 Levy

A review of the recruitment
process is currently being
undertaken and the matters

listed will be considered in this
review.

Responsible officer: Manager
Client Services

Status: In progress

Action date: September 2019



It would be beneficial to note how the two references
are confirmed appropriate to question. Possibly call
the workplace and ask for the referee rather than the
number provided by the applicant.

e For internal applicants, they should be processed
consistent with external applicants, in regard to
qualification checks, license checks, interviews and
certain pre-requisites.

¢ Qualification checks should be performed prior to the
applicant being informed they are successful.

e Criminal checks could extend to international
confirmation for classification positions applicable.



Previously reported financial reporting issues — interim management letter issued 14 June 2019

Component Issue Our recommendation Status update from
management

Financial
Reporting

19FR-1 Impact of concessional loans in applying AASB 9
Financial Instruments
Low Risk

Council has provided a position paper on the impact of AASB
9 Financial Instruments to assess the impact on Council’s
receivables including community loans. Council are proposing
to continue to measure their community loans and advances
at amortised cost. This is largely based on the premise that
as the balances are largely unsecured they do not represent
a true "loan", rather an advance or general receivable. Upon
audit review, we expect that separate accounting for the
concessional portion of interest free community loans /
financial assistance should be applied, with the balance of the
loan carried at amortised cost. However, it is unlikely that
applying this accounting treatment would result in a material
change to the current carrying value of Council’s community
loans and advances.

Council is currently in the process of
formalising this assessment with verbal
advice received from the Department of
Local Government, Racing and
Multicultural Affairs. We recommend
management further review and formalise
their position with respect to accounting
for community loans, and the associated
financial reporting impacts moving
forward.

Management have
considered materiality and
will continue to measure
community loans and
advances at amortised cost
and will include disclosure
in Note 1 Significant
accounting policies of the
Financial Statements that
Council has not applied
AASB 9 Financial
instruments to concessional
loans.

Responsible officer:
Manager Financial and
Administrative Services

Status: Resolved



Appendix B

Our rating definitions for internal control deficiencies

We assess internal control deficiencies on their potential to cause a material misstatement in the financial statements as follows:

Assessed

category

Definition/Criteria

Prioritisation of remedial action

Significant
deficiency

Deficiency

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that
requires immediate remedial action.

Also, we increase the rating from a deficiency to a significant deficiency based on:

+ the risk of material misstatement in the financial statements

« the risk to reputation

+ the significance of non-compliance with policies and applicable laws and regulations
» the potential to cause financial loss including fraud, or

» where management has not taken appropriate timely action to resolve the deficiency.

This requires immediate management action to
resolve.

A deficiency arises when internal controls are ineffective or missing, and are unable to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements in the financial statements. A deficiency may also result in non-

compliance with policies and applicable laws and regulations and/or inappropriate use of public
resources.

We expect management action will be taken in a
timely manner to resolve deficiencies.

Other
matter

An other matter is expected to improve the efficiency and/or effectiveness of internal controls, but
does not constitute a deficiency in internal controls. If an other matter is not resolved, we do not
consider that it will result in a misstatement in the financial statements or non-compliance with
legislative requirements.

Our recommendation may be implemented at
management’s discretion.




Our risk rating definitions for financial reporting issues

We assess financial reporting issues on their potential to cause a material misstatement in the financial statements as follows:

Assessed A o C , :
Definition/Criteria Prioritisation of remedial action
category
High We assess that there is a high likelihood of this causing a material misstatement in one or more This requires immediate management action to
components (transactions, balances and disclosures) of the financial statements, or there is the resolve.
potential for financial loss including fraud.
Medium We assess that there is a medium likelihood of this causing a material misstatement in one or more We expect management action will be taken in
components of the financial statements a timely manner to resolve deficiencies.
Low

We assess that there is a low likelihood of this causing a material misstatement in one or more Our recommendation may be implemented at
components of the financial statements.

management’s discretion.




From: The Premier

Sent: Tue, 19 Nov 2019 17:51:24 +1000

To: Lyn McLaughlin

Subject: TF/19/11550 - Message for Councillor McLaughlin
Attachments: D0C19208507 - Message for Councillor McLauglin.pdf

Please find attached a letter from the Premier of Queensland
Yours sincerely

Office of the Premier

é Please consider the environment before printing this email
To view and print portable document format (PDF) files attached to this email, you can download the free
Adobe Reader

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at
the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the
State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently
confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not
necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
author and delete this message immediately

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Premier of Queensland
Government Minister fOI‘ Trade

For reply please quote: ECP/KN —TF 1911550 — DOC /19208507 — WR19.38534 1 William Street Brisbane

PO Box 15185 City East

' Queensland 4002 Australia
19 November 2019 Telephone +617 3719 7000

Email ThePremier@premiers.qgld.gov.au
COUI}C“[OI‘ Lyn McLaugh]in Website www.thepremier.qld.gov.au
Mayor
Burdekin Shire Council
councillor.mclaughlin@burdekin.qld.gov.au

Dear Councillor McLaughlin

We are writing to you about enhancing the Palaszczuk Government’s $600 million Works for
Queensland (W4Q) Program.

Queensland’s Councils have enthusiastically supported W4Q across its first three funding
rounds and by July 2021 it is expected that W4Q will have supported, sustained or created
more than 21,000 jobs and delivered more than 1800 projects across regional Queensland.
This is a fantastic achievement and makes W4Q a great example of two levels of government
working together to deliver outcomes for local communities. It is also why your views on the
future of W4Q are so important.

The Queensland Government is now seeking input from Councils about the future of W4Q
and how it can best support local communities experiencing high unemployment beyond the

2019-21 funding round. Feedback from Councils will be critical in planning the future of
W4Q.

We are interested in your Council’s views on all elements of the program, including eligibility
requirements, program objectives, project scope criteria and program administration. For
example, ways that W4Q could not only meet the State’s primary objective of stimulating
local jobs, but also be utilised to assist with funding strategic infrastructure, such as water and
wastewater infrastructure, including works for water security, drought measures and roads.

In particular, your advice about the communities within your local government area that are
experiencing high unemployment and would benefit from consideration for possible inclusion
in future rounds of W4Q would be appreciated.

Feedback is requested by 19 December 2019, with a copy of your response also provided to
the W4Q email at worksforqueensland@dlgrma.qld.gov.au.

The Department of Local Government, Racing and Multicultural Affairs, as the agency with
responsibility for administering W4Q on the Queensland Government’s behalf, will
coordinate the review of Council feedback.

Document Set ID: 1568151
Version: 1, Version Date: 21/11/2019



Further information about W4Q is available on the Department of Local Government, Racing
and Multicultural Affairs® website at www.dlgrma.qld.gov.au, and click on (1) ‘Local
government’, (2) ‘Grants and subsidies’, (3) ‘Current programs’ and then (4) 2019-21 Works
for Queensland Program (W4Q)’.

If you require any further information, please contact Ms Kate Adams. Chief of Staff in
Minister Hinchliffe’s office on telephone (07) 3719 7560.

Sl

Yours sincerely

ANNASTACIA PALASZCZUK MP STIRLING HINCHLIFFE MP
PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND Minister for Local Government,
MINISTER FOR TRADE Minister for Racing and

Minister for Multicultural Affairs
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From: Leith Milton

Sent: Thu, 28 Nov 2019 08:29:33 +1000

To: Operation Compass

Subject: Check Your Mates Launch - Thursday 5 December 7.30am
Attachments: OperationCompass_CheckYourMates_FPA_v5.pdf
Importance: High

Good Morning All,

On behalf of Operation Compass, we cordially invite you to be a part this summer’s Launch of the
#Check Your Mates campaign.

The Launch is being held Thursday 5 December commencing at 7.30am at The Ville. Please join us for
coffee and light refreshments as we encourage our community to check in on each other over this
Christmas and New Year period.

Please RSVP via the link below:

https://forms.gle/6FumSC6Nspd5Q6QZ9

We hope to see you all there!

Kind Regards,

Leith Milton | Ex-ADF Suicide Prevention Officer-Operation Compass| Northern Queensland PHN

Direct: (07) 4796 0413 | Mobile: 0499 886 534

ph n Office: (07) 4796 0400
N

Email: leith.milton@ngphn.com.au
ORTHERN QUEENSLAND Website: www.ngphn.com.au
An Australian Gowernmen initiathe Office address: Level 3, Clinical Practice Building, 1 James Cook Drive, Douglas,
Qld 4811
Mailing address: PO Box 161, Aitkenvale, Qld 4814

Northern Queensland Primary Health Network acknowledges the Traditional
Custodians of the lands and seas on which we live and work, and pay our respects to

Elders past and present.

N Q CQn n eCt Free Deliverad by

counselling
24/7 iflsonthetine
Extreme weather events can leave you : : Funded by
feeling hopeless and overwhelmed. Call 1300 059 625 Phn
The team at NG Connect are here to help. [« [-o i -.oisee k=10 [ole s 4 sa s g e e
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This email and any attachments to it are intended solely for the viewing and use of the individual or entity that it is addressed to and
may contain information that is confidential and/or subject to copyright. Any personal or health information collected, used or
disclosed by NQPHN is managed in accordance with its privacy policy, a copy of which you can obtain by return email, telephone
(07) 4796 0400 or at www.ngphn.com.au/privacy-policy Unless expressly authorised by the sender, you must not use, disseminate,
copy or distribute the information in this email or any attachment to it. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this
communication in error. In that case, please delete the original email and all copies of the email immediately and contact NQPHN
either by return email or telephone (07) 4034 0300. NQPHN does not warrant that the information contained in this email or any
attachments to it are free of viruses or any other defect or error and it recommends that you scan this email and any attachment for
viruses before opening. NQPHN does not accept any liability for any loss or damage incurred either directly or indirectly from
opening this email or any attachments to it.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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YOU'RE INVITED TO
JOIN US FOR THE
LAUNCH OF

#GHECKYQU

A
YOUR PARTNER.

YOUR FAMILY.

YOUR NEIGHBOUR.

FUNDED Ba

) peration Rhn

ORTHERN QUEENSLAND

YOUR MATE.

An Australian Government Initiative

JOIN US FOR A
COFFEE CATCH UP
AS WE LAUNCH
#CHECKYOURMATES

® ®

THURSDAY 5 THE VILLE
DECEMBER 2019 RESORT + CASINO
7:30AM-8:30AM QUARTERDECK

National 24/7 Crisis Services

NQ Connect Lifeline

1300 059 625 131114

ngconnect.com.au/veterans lifeline.org.au

Open Arms Kids Helpline RSVP TO opcompass@ngphn.com.au
1800 011 046 1800 55 1800

openarms.gov.au kidshelpline.com.au BY TUESDAY 3 DECEMBER 2019

HOW TO CHECK YOUR MATES? WHY CHECK YOUR MATES?

CONNECT TO OTHERS The Christmas and New Year holiday period is a time for celebration, joy
and connecting with family and friends. For some though this can be a

Make the time to meet difficult time that may involve isolation, loneliness and struggle.

“Let’s catch up for a coffee or beer!” or “Let’s go fishing or for a run”

YARN TO LISTEN The Defence Community in Townsville (serving, ex-serving and families)
makes up about 20% of our community. While most are doing well, some

Listen; don’t judge find it very tough during this time.

“What's been happening?” or “How have you been travelling?”

MOTIVATE TO ACT This summer period, we challenge you to check five mates. Those who
are going well, challenge them to check five more mates. Those who may
not be travelling well, encourage and support to seek help.

Encourage action and offer support
“I can take you to get some more help” or “Let's chat again in a week”

LEARN MORE BY VISITING OPCOMPASS.ORG.AU
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